Charter Township of Filer 2505 Filer City Road, Manistee, MI 49660 BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING MINUTES JULY 18, 2023

<u>Present:</u> Teri Mandeville, Ruth Skiera, Sue Mark, Terry Walker, Township Supervisor <u>Also Present:</u> Molly Whetstone, Assessor Absent: None

Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Chairman Mandeville.

Motion by Mark, seconded by Skiera, to approve the March 13, 2023 regular meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Mandeville-yes, Skiera-yes, Mark-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Skiera, seconded by Mark, to approve the March 14, 2023 regular meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Mandeville-yes, Skiera-yes, Mark-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

New Business:

Assessor Whetstone presented petitions received by mail:

Petition	Name	Parcel ID#	Request	Assessed Value	Taxable	Corr AV	Corr TV	
1	Timothy Merkey	06-113-300-03	Poverty Exemption	\$110,800	\$73,287	0	0	
	Motion by Mark, seconded by Skiera to approve the request. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas,							
	0 Nays. M/C							
2	Guenthardt	06-114-275-06	Veteran's Exemption	\$143,700	\$103,887	0	0	
	Motion by Mandeville, s 0 Nays. M/C	lotion by Mandeville, seconded by Skiera to approve the request. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas, Nays. M/C						
3	Ray Mikula	06-122-400-03	Poverty Exemption	\$77,000	\$59,761	0	0	
	Motion by Skiera, seconded by Mandeville to approve the request. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Ye 0 Nays. M/C							
4	Jesse Bruce	06-646-017-00	Veteran's Exemption	\$151.400	\$137,865	0	0	
	Motion by Skiera, seconded by Mark to approve the request. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas,							
	0 Nays. M/C							
5	PNC Equipment	06-900-023-40	To remove personal property from tax roll.	\$72,800	\$72,800	0	0	
	Motion by Mark, seconded by Skiera to approve the request to remove assets. Qualified error, statement not processed by the assessor. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C							
6	Walgreens	06-900-221-00	To remove personal	\$42,700	\$42,700	0	0	
	property from tax roll. Metion by Skiera, accorded by Mandavilla to express the request. Qualified error, statement not presented by accorded by according to the request.							
	Motion by Skiera, seconded by Mandeville to approve the request. Qualified error, statement not processed by assessor filed timely. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C							
7					0	¢400 700	¢406 700	
7	NuVu Fuel	06-900-329-24	To remove personal property from tax roll.	0	0	\$126,700	\$126,700	
	Motion by Mandeville, seconded by Mark to approve the request. Qualified error, assessor failed to process PP return filed timely. Roll Call Vote: Mark-yes, Skiera-yes, Mandeville-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C							

Any Other New Business: None

Public Comment: None

Motion by Mark, seconded by Skiera to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Mandeville-yes, Mark-yes, Skiera-yes. 3 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

The meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.

Respectfully, Submitted

Terry Walker, Supervisor Charter Township of Filer